Clarification No.-I to the Bidding Documents for Transformer Package-TR 41 for procurement of 400KV Transformers under "Additional capital expenditures (ACE) during 2019-24 block”.
Spec. No.: CC/NT/W-TR/DOM/A00/22/00644


	Sl. No.
	Reference Clause
	Bidder’s Query
	POWERGRID's Reply

	1.
	Scope of SITC of Power Cable / Control Cable / Special Cable between Transformer MB/CCC to RTCC Panel /ACDB DCDB / SAS
	We would like to bring in your kind notice that in the section project scope is not defined for the SITC of Power Cable / Control Cable / Special Cable between Transformer MB/CCC to RTCC Panel /ACDB DCDB / SAS.

In this regard, we understand that the cables between Transformer MB/CCC to RTCC Panel /ACDB DCDB / SAS is excluded from bidder’s scope.

Please Confirm.
	Scope in bidding document is ample clear.

Clause 2.1(c) of the Section –project may be
referred to.

Bidder to comply the requirement of Technical specification.

	2.
	Overall Layout
	If Cable will be in the scope of bidder, request you to please provide the overall layout for the estimation of cable quantity.
	Bidder is requested to assess the requirement in line with bidding document, for the estimation of cable quantity.


	3.
	Parallel Operation
	We understand that ICT’s under present scope will be operated as standalone. No need to consider parallel operation with existing ICTs.

Please Confirm.
	Impedance and other parameters for parallel operation of offered Transformer under present scope shall be as per Annexure-A of technical specification section-Transformer (Upto 400KV class) Rev13. However, Note-1 under Annexure-A shall not be referred to.
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	4.
	Transformer Earthing
	We understand that connection of transformer to grounding mat is not in the scope of bidder.
Please confirm.
	Provision for Transformer earthing including connection to the grounding mat shall be as per clause 6.14.4 of technical specification section-Transformer (Up to 400KV class) Rev13 is under present scope.

	5.
	Section Project/ Specific Exclusion/ Clause no.3 / Sl No: (iv) / Page no. 3 of 5
Civil works for Road within the boundary of all substations.
	We would like to inform you that there is no road within the boundary of substation.  
In this regard, we understand that the Internal Access Roads Until the Site / Plot (including necessary maintenance / clearance from obstructions due to natural or local events or weather or any strengthening of roads or modification of any culverts/drains/firefighting pipe line/street lighting system / road/fence, to make the road accessible / motorable/ making of any difference in FGL) are made available by the Owner (or by Owner through relevant authorities) to the Contractor for the Project Works i.e. Movement of Heavy Vehicles / Construction Vehicles, Transportation of project Personnel, Equipment etc.
Please Confirm.
	Specification is amply clear. In line with Clause 3 of Section Project, Civil works for Road within the boundary of all substations is under specific exclusion.
Bidders are also to refer to Clause no. 8.3.19 of Technical Specification: GTR & Quote accordingly.




	6.
	Section Project/ Scope/ Clause no. 2.1. a/Page no. 3 of 5 
Design, engineering, manufacture, testing at manufacturers works, supply, transportation, unloading and delivery at site including insurance & storage, erection, testing and commissioning at site for 400/220/33kV, 3-phase Transformers, as per BPS
&
Section Project/ Specific Exclusion/ Clause no.3 / Sl No: (i)/Page no. 3 of 5
“Storage platform/Foundation Block & associated civil works.”
	With reference to the scope, we understand that bidder has to store the accessories at storage area subject to PCC platform for storage arrangement shall be provided by customer.
Please Confirm.
	Technical requirement of storage platform is ample clear in Bidding documents.

Storage platform/Foundation Block & associated civil works are not envisaged under present scope.
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